© GOVERNMENT OF TAMIL NADU 2020 [Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2012-14. [R. Dis. No. 197/2009. [Price: Rs. 5.60 Paise.



# TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 42]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2020 Purattasi 28, Saarvari, Thiruvalluvar Aandu-2051

# Part VI—Section 1

Notifications of interest to the General Public issued by Heads of Departments, Etc.

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

## CONTENTS

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS	Pages.
Final Closing and Cancellation of Registration for certain Co-operative Societies in Certain Districts. IND No.6/CBE/2002 (U/L) The Tamil Siddhargal Herbal Growers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd.	362
A.2441. Archist Anthoniar Weavers Co-operative Society in Madurai District	362
N.N.346.Paramakudi Thiruvalluvar Weavers Co-operative Production and Sales Society Ltd., Paramakudi in Ramanathapuram District, etc	362
The Commissioner of Land Administration Chepauk, Chennai-600 005.    Acquisition of Lands	363-369
Variation to the Approved Second Master Plan for the Chennai Metropolitan Area 2026 of Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority for Chennai Metropolitan Area. Perungalathur Village, Kancheepuram District.	371-372
Arasankalani Village, Chengalpattu District	371-372
Variation to the Approved Attur Detailed Development Plan No 5 of Attur Local Planning Area.	372-373
Variation to the Modified Review Approved Master Plan of Karur Local Planning Area	373
Variation to the Newn Town Development Plan of the Hosur New Town Development Area.	374

### JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS

Constitution of Two District Munsi	f-cum-	Judicial	Magistrate	Courts	One each	at Annur	and Perur	
Taluk in Coimbatore District.								370-371

#### NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

#### **GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS**

### Final Closing and Cancellation of Registration for certain Co-operative Societies in Certain Districts.

IND No.6/CBE/2002(U/L). The Tamil Siddhargal Herbal Growers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd.

(LF. No. 1164/ICA/2010.)

#### No.VI(1)/366/2020.

"In the circumstances stated by the Assistant Director of Industries and Commerce (Industrial Co-operatives), District Industries Centre, Coimbatore / Official Liquidator of theTamil Siddhargal Herbal Growers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., IND No. 6/CBE/ 2002 (U/L) in the final closure proposal dated 07-09-2020 and in exercise of the powers delegated under Section 140(1) of Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983, the registration of the Tamil Siddhargal Herbal Growers Industrial Co-operative Society Ltd., IND No. 6/CBE/ 2002 (U/L) has been ordered to be cancelled and the affairs have been finally closed with effect from 22-09-2020 vide the Proceedings No. LF. 1164/ICA/2010 dated 22-09-2020 of the Industries Commissioner and Director of Industries and Commerce and Registrar of Industrial Co-operatives, Chennai-32".

Chennai-600 032, 22nd September 2020.

ANU GEORGE, Industries Commissioner and Director of Industries and Commerce and Registrar of Industrial Co-operatives.

#### A.2441. Archist Anthoniar Weavers Co-operative Society in Madurai District.

(C.L.F.No.130/74)

#### No.VI(1)/367/2020.

The affairs of the A.2441 Archist Anthoniar Weavers Co-operative Society in Madurai District are ordered to be finally closed and its registration cancelled under section 140 of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative societies Act 30 of 1983 as per the orders certained in the proceedings C.L.F. 130/74 Dated 17-09-2020 of the Assistant Director of Handlooms and Textiles, Madurai.

Madurai,

17th September 2020.

S.A. JAMAL MOHAMED, Assistant Director of Handlooms and Textiles.

### N.N.346. Paramakudi Thiruvalluvar Weavers Co-operative Production and Sales Society Ltd., Paramakudi in Ramanathapuram District.

#### (CLF.No.54/1975/C)

No.VI(1)/368/2020.

The affairs of the N.N.346, Paramakudi Thiruvalluvar Weavers Co-operative Production and Sales Society Ltd., which were ordered to be wound up under section 85(2) (b) of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative societies Act 53 of 1961 are finally closed and the registration of the above Society is hereby cancelled under section 140 of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act 30 of 1983.

#### N.N.156. Ramamoorthy Weavers Co-operative Production and Sales Society Ltd., Paramakudi in Ramanathapuram District.

(CLF.No.19/1977/C)

#### No.VI(1)/369/2020.

The affairs of the N.N.156, Ramamoorthy Weavers Co-operative Production and Sales Society Ltd., which were ordered to be wound up under section 85(2) (b) of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative societies Act 53 of 1961 are finally closed and the registration of the above Society is hereby cancelled under section 140 of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act 30 of 1983.

Paramakudi, 21st September 2020. S. RAGHAVAN, Assistant Director of Handlooms and Textiles.

#### THE COMMISSIONER OF LAND ADMINISTRATION CHEPAUK, CHENNAI-600 005.

#### Acquisition of Lands

(Roc.No.S1/619634/2020)

#### No.VI(1)/370/2020.

Notice Under sub-section (1) of Section 15 of Tamil Nadu Highways Act 2001 (Tamil Nadu Act 34/2002), read with Tamil Nadu Land Acquisition Laws (Revival of Operation, Amendment And Validation) Act, 2019 (Tamil Nadu Act 38/2019).

The Government of Tamil Nadu having been satisfied that the lands specified in the schedule below are to be acquired for the purpose of laying Road over Bridge at 1/6 kilometer of Thudiyalur–Kovilpalayam Road in lieu of existing Railway Level Crossing No .5 at Railway km 8/000-100 in between Coimbatore North and Karamadai Railway stations at Kurudampalayam village, Coimbatore North Taluk, Coimbatore District and it was already decided that the amount of compensation to be awarded for the lands is to be paid out of funds controlled and managed by the Chief Engineer, Highways Projects, Chennai and after having considered the cause shown by the owners or the other persons having interest in the said lands as the case may, do hereby publish the following notice is issued under sub-section (1) of section 15 of the Tamil Nadu Highways Act 2001 (Tamil Nadu Act 34 of 2002), read with Tamil Nadu Land Acquisition Laws (Revival of Operation, Amendment and Validation) Act, 2019 (Tamil Nadu Act 38/2019).

#### NOTICE

Under sub-section (1) of section 15 of Tamil Nadu Highways Act 2001(Tamil Nadu Act 34 of 2002), read with Tamil Nadu Land Acquisition Laws (Revival of operation, Amendment And Validation) Act, 2019 (Tamil Nadu Act 38/2019), the Commissioner of Land Administration (FAC), hereby acquires the lands as specified in the schedule below and measuring to an extent of 13142.0 Sq. meters to the same, a little more or less are needed for the purpose of construction of Road Over Bridge at km 1/6 of Thudiyalur–Kovilpalayam Road in lieu of existing Level Crossing No. 5 at Railway km 8/000-100 in between Coimbatore North and Karamadai Railway stations at No.7 Kurudampalayam Village, Coimbatore North Taluk, Coimbatore District.

The plan of lands under acquisition is kept at the office of the District Collector, Coimbatore and Tahsildar, Coimbatore (North), may be inspected at anytime during office hours.

SI. No	SF.No. (Old)	SF.No (New)	Classifi- -cation	Extent to Acquired (In Sq.mtr.)		Boundaries	Structures and trees in acquired portion	As per Revenue Records - Land owners	Enjoyment at present
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
1	156/2N	156/3	Ryot Punjai	28.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.156/2N-PART SF.No. 156/2O -PART SF.No. 156/2F -PART SF.No.156/2F -PART	RCC Building With Compound	T.Suganya W/o. R.Muralidharan	T.Suganya W/o. R.Muralidharan
2	156/20	156/4	Ryot Punjai	56.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.156/20,PART SF.No. 156/2P,PART SF.No. 156/2F PART SF.No. 156/2N PART	Compound Gova tree- 1 Coconut Tree 1 and Water tank	T.K.Palanisamy S/o.Kanakke Gounder	T.K.Palanisamy S/o.Kanakke Gounder
3	156/2P	156/5	Ryot Punjai	67.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.156/2P PART SF.No. 156/2Q,PART SF.No. 156/2F PART SF.No. 156/2O PART	RCC Building With Compound and Septic tank	1.Raj kannan 2.Harish kannan S/o.Jeevanandam 3.Thangaselvi W/o. Jeevanandam	1.Raj kannan 2.Harish kannan S/o. Jeevanandam 3.Thangaselvi W/o. Jeevanandam
4	156/2Q	156/6	Ryot Punjai	67.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.156/2Q,PART SF.No. 156/2R,PART SF.No. 156/2F PART SF.No. 156/2P PART	Compound and coconut tree-2	Manickam S/o.Meyyan	1.R.K.Senthilraj S/o. A.R.Kesavalu 2.D.Niranjani W/o. R.K.Senthilraj (Need patta Tfr)

#### THE SCHEDULE

# TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

SI. No	SF.No. (Old)	SF.No (New)	Classifi- -cation	Extent to Acquired (In Sq.mtr.)	Boundaries		Structures and trees in acquired portion	As per Revenue Records - Land owners	Enjoyment at present
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
5	156/2R	156/7	Ryot Punjai	49.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.156/2R,PART SF.No. 167 SF.No. 156/2F PART SF.No. 156/2Q PART	RCC Building	1.S.Kaliappan S/o.Srirangan 2.Poongothai W/o.S.Kaliappan	1.S.Kaliappan S/o.Srirangan 2.Poongothai W/o. S.Kaliappan
6	167/28	167/42	Ryot Punjai	18.0	North East South Westkl	SF.Nos.167/28,PART SF.No. 167/30,PART SF.No. 167/29PART SF.No. 156	RCC Building With Compound	1.S.Kaliappan S/o.Srirangan 2.Poongothai W/o.S.Kaliappan	1.S.Kaliappan S/o.Srirangan 2.Poongothai W/o. S.Kaliappan
7	167/30	167/43	Ryot Punjai	65.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/30,PART SF.No. 167/31 PART SF.No. 167/29PART SF.No. 167/28	Compound and tin shed	1.K.Aanandhi W/o.Chellappan 2. Rangasawy Naidu 3. Umarani	1.K.Aanandhi W/o.Chellappan 2.C.V.Srihari S/o. Vijayakumar (Need Patta Tfr)
8	167/31	167/44	Ryot Punjai	25.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/31PART SF.No. 167/32 PART SF.No. 167/29PART SF.No. 167/30	RCC Building With Compound	Rajiv	Rajiv
9	167/32	167/45	Ryot Punjai	37.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/32,PART SF.No. 167/33 PART SF.No. 167/29PART SF.No. 167/31PART	Compound Mango Tree-1 and Water tank	1.V.Venkat murali 2.V.Balaji Ramasamy S/o.Vengatesan	1.V.Venkat murali 2.V.Balaji Ramasamy S/o.Vengatesan
10	167/33	167/46	Ryot Punjai	61.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/33,PART SF.No. 167/34 PART SF.No. 167/29PART SF.No. 167/32PART	Compound, Staircase, Water tank and Flower tree-2	1.C.Venkata subramanian S/o.Chandramouli	1.C.Venkata subramanian S/o.Chandramouli
11	167/34	167/47	Ryot Punjai	61.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/34,PART SF.No. 167/35 PART SF.No. 167/29 PART SF.No. 167/33 PART	Compound, Portico, Neem Tree- 1 and Mango Tree-2	1.Gowsalya W/o.Rajaram Rao 2. M.Manoharan S/o.(Late) Madhavarao	M.Manoharan S/o.(Late)Madhava rao
12	167/35	167/48	Ryot Punjai	39.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/35 PART SF.No. 167/36 PART SF.No. 167/29 PART SF.No. 167/34 PART	Vacant Land	P.K.John Bahadur S/o.Kaadhar Baadsha Sahib	S.Abubakkar Siddiq S/o.Sahul Hameed (Need Patta Tfr)
13	167/36	167/49	Ryot Punjai	20.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/36 PART SF.No. 167/37 PART SF.No. 167/29 PART SF.No. 167/35 PART	Compound , Portico and Water tank	V.Mohana W/o.S.Vellingiri	V.Mohana W/o.S.Vellingiri
14	167/37	167/50	Ryot Punjai	64.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/37 PART SF.No. 167/38 PART SF.No. 167/29 PART SF.No. 167/36 PART	Compound and Tin Shed	Muthulakshmi W/o.Arumugam	1.Muthulakshmi W/o.Arumugam 2.A.Selvaraj 3.A.Karunaambika 4.A.Murugesan S/o.Arumugam
15	167/38	167/51	Ryot Punjai	68.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/38 PART SF.No. 167/39 PART SF.No. 168 PART SF.No. 167/37 PART	Compound, Portico, Septic and Coconut Tree-3	P.Sarojini W/o. K.Palanisamy	1.P.Sarojini W/o.K.Palanisamy

Oct. 14, 2020]

SI. No	SF.No. (Old)	SF.No (New)	Classifi- -cation	Extent to Acquired (In Sq.mtr.)	Boundaries		Structures and trees in acquired portion	As per Revenue Records - Land owners	Enjoyment at present
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
16	167/39	167/52	Ryot Punjai	55.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/39 PART SF.No. 167/40 PART SF.No. 168 SF.No. 167/38PART	Tiled Portico, Compound, Kondrai Tree -1 and Flower Tree-1	P.M.Mahalingam S/o.K.Muthusamy Gounder	1.P.M.Mahalingam S/o.K.Muthusamy Gounder
17	167/40	167/53	Ryot Punjai	44.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/40 PART SF.No. 167/41 PART SF.No. 168 SF.No. 167/39 PART	RCC Building With Compound , Cement Sheet Shed, Water tank, Septic tank and Coconut Tree1	Subbaian	1.S.Ramesh babu S/o.Late.Subbiah (Need Patta Tfr)
18	167/41	167/54	Ryot Punjai	8.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167/41 PART SF.No. 172-A SF.No. 168 SF.No. 167/40 PART	Vacant land	Ramachanra Naidu and Others	Sundara Vadivelu S/o.(Late) Duraisamy (Need Patta Tfr)
19	168/2	168/33	Ryot Punjai	33.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/5 PART SF.No. 168/2 PART SF.No. 168/28 PART	RCC Building	1. Govindasamy 2. G.Thangavelu	1.G.Thangavelu 2.G.Sekar S/o.Govindasamy (Need Patta Tfr)
20	168/5	168/34	Ryot Punjai	52.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/8 PART SF.No. 168/5 PART SF.No. 168/2 PART	Asbestos Sheet Shed	1.G.Thangavelu 2.G.Sekar S/o.Govindasamy	1.G.Thangavelu 2.G.Sekar S/o.Govindasamy
21	168/8	168/35	Ryot Punjai	63.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/9 PART SF.No. 168/8 PART SF.No. 168/5 PART	RCC Building with Compound, and Water tank -2	1.B.A.Gururaj 2. B.Girish 3.B.Saroja 4.B.Ramesh 5.B.A.Krishnaveni	1.B.A.Gururaj 2. B.Girish 3.B.Saroja 4.B.Ramesh 5.B.A.Krishnaveni
22	168/9	168/36	Ryot Punjai	65.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/12 PART SF.No. 168/9 PART SF.No. 168/8 PART	Compound, Water tank , Nela Vembu Tree- 1, Neam Tree 1 and Borewell	1.B.Sumathira Devi W/o Ramraj 2.Sudha Ramraj D/o.Ramraj	1.B.Sumathira Devi W/o Ramraj 2.Sudha Ramraj D/o.Ramraj
23	168/12	168/37	Ryot Punjai	68.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/13 PART SF.No. 168/12 PART SF.No. 168/9 PART	RCC Building with Compound and Water tank	1.V.K.Vengatesalu S/o.Krishnama Naidu 2. Dhanalakshmi	V.K.Vengatesalu S/o.Krishnama Naidu 2. Dhanalakshmi
24	168/13	168/38	Ryot Punjai	73.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/16 PART SF.No. 168/13 PART SF.No. 168/12 PART	RCC Building with Compound and Water tank	1.M.Vasanthi W/o.R.Raju 2.Muthukrishnan 3. Muruganantham 4.Gangadhran	1.M.Vasanthi W/o.R.Raju 2. Muruganantham S/o Muthukrishnan 3.Gangadhran S/o Muthukrishnan

SI. No	SF.No. (Old)	SF.No (New)	Classifi- -cation	Extent to Acquired (In Sq.mtr.)			Structures and trees in acquired portion	As per Revenue Records - Land owners	Enjoyment at present
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
25	168/16	168/39	Ryot Punjai	76.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/17 PART SF.No. 168/16 PART SF.No. 168/13 PART	Compound, Neem Tree-2 Ashoka Tree-2 and Tin Shed	M.Jeyaraman S/o.(Late) Meenachi Sundaram	M.Jeyaraman S/o.(Late)Meenachi Sundaram
26	168/17	168/40	Ryot Punjai	75.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/20 PART SF.No. 168/17 PART SF.No. 168/16 PART	RCC Building with Compound, Water tank and Septic tank	1.Rajathi 2.Jeyalakshmi 3.J.Nalini Enjalin 4.J.Livin	1.Rajathi 2.Jeyalakshmi 3.J.Nalini Enjalin 4.J.Livin
27	168/20	168/41	Ryot Punjai	76.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/21 PART SF.No. 168/20 PART SF.No. 168/17 PART	RCC Building with Compound, Coconut Tree- 1,Water tank and Septic tank	Thirumalaisamy	S.Kathiresan S/o. SP.Chokkalingam` (Need Patta Tfr)
28	168/21	168/42	Ryot Punjai	79.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/24 PART SF.No. 168/21 PART SF.No. 168/20 PART	RCC Building with Compound, Water tank, Septic tank and Borewell	S.Kathiresan S/o.Chokkalingam	(Marutham Apartment) Document is in the Name of Subbian) Enjoyment is S.Kathiresan + 9 Members (9 Persons Need Patta Tfr)
29	168/24	168/43	Ryot Punjai	77.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/25 PART SF.No. 168/24PART SF.No. 168/21 PART	Compound, Water tank and Flower and Tree-1	K.Ganesan S/o.Krishna Gounder	K.Ganesan S/o.Krishna Gounder
30	168/25	168/44	Ryot Punjai	76.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/27 PART SF.No. 168/25 PART SF.No. 168/24 PART	Compound and Water tank	Banumathi.	K.Hariharan S/o.T.H.Krishna- moorthy. (Need Patta Tfr)
31	168/27	168/45	Ryot Punjai	73.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 PART SF.No. 168/32 PART SF.No. 168/27PART SF.No. 168/25 PART	RCC Building with Compound and Tin Shed	P.Samuel Rajkumar S/o.V.D.Ponnaiah	P.Samuel Rajkumar S/o.V.D.Ponnaiah
32	168/29	168/29	Ryot Punjai	3.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167 SF.No. 168/30 SF.No. 168/28 PART SF.No. 168/28 PART	Compound	P.Sarojini W/o.K.Palanisamy	P.Sarojini W/o.K.Palanisamy
33	168/30	168/30	Ryot Punjai	19.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167 SF.No. 168/31 PART SF.No. 168/28PART SF.No. 168/29 PART	Compound	P.M.Mahalingam S/o.K.Muthusamy	1.P.M.Mahalingam S/o.K.Muthusamy

Oct. 14, 2020]

SI. No	SF.No. (Old)	SF.No (New)	Classifi- -cation	Extent to Acquired (In Sq.mtr.)	Boundaries		Structures and trees in acquired portion	As per Revenue Records - Land owners	Enjoyment at present
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
34	168/31	168/31	Ryot Punjai	29.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.167 SF.No. 168/28 PART SF.No. 168/28PART SF.No. 168/30 PART	RCC Building with Compound	Subbian	S.Ramesh babu S/o.Late.Subbiah (Need Patta Tfr)
35	168/32	168/46	Ryot Punjai	86.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.168/28 SF.No. 171-B SF.No. 168/32PART SF.No. 168/27 PART	RCC Building with Compound , Water tank and Neem tree-1	1.Noorudeen S/o.Mohamed Hussain 2.Rajeshwari W/o.Selvaraj	Noorudeen S/o.Mohamed Hussain
36	171A/2	171A/4	Ryot Punjai	37.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.171A-1 PART SF.No. 188 SF.No. 171A-2 PART SF.No. 171A-1 PART	Compound	Sivasamy S/o.Sukrappa Gowdar	Dr.S.Sugumar S/o. Deivasigamani @ Sivasamy (Need Patta Tfr)
37	171B/1B	171B/4	Ryot Punjai	11.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.171B/1A PART SF.No. 171B/1A PART SF.No. 171B/1B PART SF.No. 168	RCC Building	1.Noorudeen S/o.Mohamed Hussain 2.Rajeshwari W/o.Selvaraj	Noorudeen S/o.Mohamed Hussain
38	172A/2B	172A/4	Ryot Punjai	13.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.172A/2B PART SF.No. 172A/2C PART SF.No. 171B PART SF.No. 167	RCC Building	Ramachandra Naidu and Others	Sundara Vadivelu S/o.(Late) Duraisamy (Need Patta Transfer)
39	172B/2B	172B/5	Ryot Punjai	550.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.172B/2B PART SF.No. 172B/3 PART SF.No. 188 SF.No. 172B/1 PART	Asbestos Sheet House and Compound	Ramachandra Naidu and Others	P.Madhumitha W/o.Palkunmaineni (Need Patta Tfr)
40	172B/3	172B/6	Ryot Punjai	220.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.172B/3 PART SF.No. 186 SF.No. 188 SF.No. 172B/2B PART	Tin Shed House and a Part of tin Shed	Nirmala W/o.Nataraj	Nirmala W/o.Nataraj
41	184/1A	184/3	Ryot Punjai	400.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.184/1A PART SF.No. 184/1B2 PART SF.No. 184/2 SF.No. 186	Vacant Land	T.K.Shanmugam S/o.Kaliappa Gounder and Others	T.K.Shanmugam S/o.Kaliappa Gounder
42	184/1B2	184/4	Ryot Punjai	43.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.184/1B2 PART SF.No. 184/1B4 PART SF.No. 184/2 SF.No. 184/1A PART	Asbestos Sheet House	Ponnusamy S/o.Muthusamy	1. Ponnusamy S/o.Muthusamy 2. Ramakrishnan S/o.Ponnusamy (Need Patta Tfr)
43	184/1B4	184/5	Ryot Punjai	48.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.184/1B4 PART SF.No. 184/1B5 PART SF.No. 184/2 SF.No. 184/1B2 PART	Vacant Land	K.Parthiban S/o.Krishnasamy	K.Parthiban S/o.Krishnasamy

# TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

SI. No	SF.No. (Old)	SF.No (New)	Classifi- -cation	Extent to Acquired (In Sq.mtr.)			Structures and trees in acquired portion	As per Revenue Records - Land owners	Enjoyment at present
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
44	184/1B5	184/6	Ryot Punjai	11.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.184/1B5 PART SF.No. 184/1B6A PART SF.No. 184/2 SF.No. 184/1B5 part	Vacant Land	K.Parthiban and 52 others	K.Parthiban
45	(184/ 1B6A) 184/7	184/8	Ryot Punjai	64.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.184/1B6A PART SF.No. 184/1B6B PART SF.No. 184/2 SF.No. 184/1B5 PART	Vacant Land	K.Manoharan S/o.Krishnasamy	K.Manoharan S/o.Krishnasamy
46	(184/ 1B6B) 184/9	184/10	Ryot Punjai	28.0	North East South West	SF.Nos.184/1B6B PART SF.No. 214 SF.No. 184/2 SF.No. 184/1B6A PART	Vacant Land	K.Ravichandran S/o.Krishnasamy	K.Ravichandran S/o.Krishnasamy
47	185/1	185/4	Ryot Punjai	339.0	North East South West	SF.No.184 SF.No. 185/2 PART SF.No. 185/1 PART SF.No. 186	Compound, Neem tree- 1 and palm Tree-2	K.Raju S/o. V.S.Kandasamy Gounder	K.Raju S/o.V.S.Kandasamy Gounder
48	185/2	185/5	Ryot Punjai	151.0	North East South West	SF.No.184 SF.No. 213 SF.No. 185/2 SF.No. 185/1 PART	Compound	1.K.Vijayan S/o. V.S.Kandasamy Gounder 2. Veena W/o Vijayan	K.Vijayan S/o.V.S.Kandasamy Gounder 2. Veena W/o Vijayan
49	186/1	186/6	Ryot Punjai	6.0	North East South West	SF.No. 186/1 PART SF.No. 186/3 PART SF.No. 186/3 PART SF.No. 186/1 PART	Vacant Land	Ramachandra Naidu S/o. Thiruvengadam	Ramachandra Naidu S/o.Thiruvengadam
50	186/1	186/7	Ryot Punjai	2186.0	North East South West	SF.No.186/1 PART SF.No. 186/3 PART SF.No. 186/3 PART SF.No. 172B PART	Asbestos Sheet House and Compound	V.Ranganathan S/o.Vennal Naidu 2. Navaneetha Krishnan s/o Rangasamy 3. Kumaravelu S/o Palanisamy and 68 Others	V.Ranganathan S/o.Vennal Naidu 2. Navaneetha Krishnan s/o Rangasamy 3. Kumaravelu S/o Palanisamy and 68 Others
51	186/2	186/8	Ryot Punjai	1173.0	North East South West	SF.No.186/2PART SF.No. 184 SF.No. 186/3 PART SF.No. 186/1 PART	Vacant Land	T.K.Shanmugam S/o.Kaliappa Gounder and Others	T.K.Shanmugam S/o.Kaliappa Gounder
52	186/4	186/4	Ryot punjai	150.0	North East South West	SF.No.186/2 SF.No. 186/9 SF.No. 186/11 SF.No.186/1	Vacant Land, Palm tree-1 and Neem tree-3	K.Vijayan S/o.V.S.Kandasamy Gounder	Veena W/o.K.Vijayan
53	186/5A1	186/9	Ryot Punjai	42.0	North East South West	SF.No.186/3 PART SF.No. 186/5A2 PART SF.No. 186/5A1, SF.No.186/5A3 PART	Compound	K.Vijayan S/o.V.S.Kandasamy ounder	K.Raju S/o.V.S.Kandasamy Gounder

Oct. 14, 2020]

SI. No	SF.No. (Old)	SF.No (New)	Classifi- -cation	Extent to Acquired (In Sq.mtr.)	Boundaries		Structures and trees in acquired portion	As per Revenue Records - Land owners	Enjoyment at present
(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)		(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
54	186/5A2	186/10	Ryot Punjai	38.0	North East South West	SF.No.186/3 PART SF.No. 185 SF.No. 186/5A2 PART SF.No.186/5A1 PART	Compound	K.Raju S/o. V.S.Kandasamy Gounder	K.Raju S/o.V.S.Kandasamy Gounder
55	186/5A3	186/11	Ryot Punjai	294.0	North East South West	SF.No.186/3 PART SF.No. 186/5A3 PART SF.No. 189 SF.No.186/3	Asbestos Roof House, Tiled House, Compound, Ashoka Tree-2, Neem Tree- 1 and Palm tree-1	K.Vijayan S/o. V.S.Kandasamy Gounder	Veena W/o.K.Vijayan
56	187/1	187/4	Ryot Punjai	2200.0	North East South West	SF.No.187/1 PART SF.No. 187/2 PART SF.No. 187/1 PART SF.No.188	Vacant Land	Senthilnathan	M/s.Future Gaming and Hotel Services Private Limited (Need Patta Tfr)
57	187/2	187/5	Ryot Punjai	961.0	North East South West	SF.No.187/2 & 186 PART SF.No. 186/3 PART SF.No. 186/2 PART SF.No.186/1 PART	Vacant Land	Graphic Art company	M/s.Future Gaming and Hotel Services Private Limited (Need Patta Tfr)
58	187/3	187/6	Ryot Punjai	204.0	North East South West	SF.No.186 SF.No. 186/3 PART SF.No. 186/3 PART SF.No.186/2 PART	Vacant Land	Senthilnathan	M/s.Future Gaming and Hotel Services Private Limited (Need Patta Tfr)
59	188/2	188/3	Ryot Punjai	2030.0	North East South West	SF.No.188/1 & 186 SF.No. 187 SF.No. 188/2 PART SF.No.171/A PART	Vacant Land	P.R.Ramakrishnan S/o.Rangasamy Naidu.	M/s.Future Gaming and Hotel Services Private Limited (Need Patta Tfr)
60	213/1	213/3	Ryot Punjai	28.0	North East South West	SF.No.214 SF.No. 213/1 PART SF.No. 213/1 PART SF.No. 185 PART	Compound, Ashoka Tree-5	G.Vengatesan and Others	Jeyalakshmi Exports
61	214/1A	214/4	Ryot Punjai	10.0	North East South West	SF.No.214/1A PART SF.No. 214/3 SF.No. 214/3 PART SF.No. 184	Neem Tree- 2, Palm Tree-1	K.Ravichandran S/o.Krishnasamy	K.Ravichandran S/o.Krishnasamy
62	214/1C	214/1C	Ryot Punjai	50.0	North East South West	SF.No.214/4 SF.No. 214/1B SF.No. 214/5 SF.No. 184	Vacant land	K.Ravichandran S/o.Krishnasamy and others	K.Ravichandran S/o.Krishnasamy and others

Chennai-600 005, 25th September 2020. PANKAJ KUMAR BANSAL, Commissioner of Land Administration (FAC).

#### JUDICIAL NOTIFICATIONS

# Constitution of Two District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Courts, One each at Annur and Perur Taluk in Coimbatore District.

[Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn (Phase II)]

#### No.VI(1)/371/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 5 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras, hereby fixes Annur in Coimbatore District as the place at which the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Court, Annur, shall be located.

#### NOTIFICATION-II

#### [Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn (Phase II)]

#### No.VI(1)/372/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 5 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras hereby Fixes Perur in Coimbatore District as the place at which the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Court, Perur, shall be located.

#### NOTIFICATION-III

#### [Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn (Phase II)]

#### No.VI(1)/373/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 11 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras, hereby directs that in Coimbatore District the District Munsif Court, Coimbatore, shall cease to have local jurisdiction over the entire Annur Taluk and the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Court, Annur shall have and exercise local jurisdiction over the entire Taluk of Annur with effect from the date on which the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Annur, assumes charge of that Court.

#### NOTIFICATION-IV

#### [Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn (Phase II)]

#### No.VI(1)/374/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 11 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras, hereby directs that in Coimbatore District the District Munsif Court, Coimbatore, shall cease to have local jurisdiction over the entire Perur Taluk and the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Court, Perur shall have and exercise local jurisdiction over the entire Taluk of Perur with effect from the date on which the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Court, Perur-Judicial Magistrate Court, Perur, assumes charge of that Court.

#### NOTIFICATION-V

#### [Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn (Phase II)]

#### No.VI(1)/375/2020.

The High Court, Madras hereby directs and notifies that the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate, Annur in Coimbatore District shall exercise all the powers conferred on a District Munsif under Section 12 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) as amended up-to-date in regard to original suits and proceedings not otherwise exempted from his cognizance of which the amount or value of the subject matter does not exceed One Lakh Rupees within the local limits of his jurisdiction with effect from the date on which the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate, Annur assumes charge of that Court.

#### NOTIFICATION-VI

#### [Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn (Phase II)]

#### No.VI(1)/376/2020.

The High Court, Madras hereby directs and notifies that the District Munsif-cum-Judicial Magistrate, Perur in Coimbatore District shall exercise all the powers conferred on a District Munsif under Section 12 of the Tamil Nadu

Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) as amended up-to-date in regard to original suits and proceedings not otherwise exempted from his cognizance of which the amount or value of the subject matter does not exceed One Lakh Rupees within the local limits of his jurisdiction with effect from the date on which the District Munsif-*cum*-Judicial Magistrate, Perur assumes charge of that Court.

#### NOTIFICATION-VII

#### [Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn (Phase II)]

No.VI(1)/377/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 28 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras, hereby directs that the District Munsif *cum*-Judicial Magistrate, Annur, shall have and exercise jurisdiction of a Court of Small Causes under the Provincial Small Cause Courts Act, 1887 for the trial of suits cognizable by a Court of Small Causes upto the pecuniary limits of Rs.5000/- (Rupees five thousand only) with effect from the date on which the District Munsif*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Court, Annur, assumes charge of that Court.

#### NOTIFICATION-VIII

#### [Roc. No.1347/A/2014/G/Judn (Phase II)]

No.VI(1)/378/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred by Section 28 of the Tamil Nadu Civil Courts Act, 1873 (Central Act III of 1873) the High Court, Madras, hereby directs that the District Munsif *cum*-Judicial Magistrate, Perur, shall have and exercise jurisdiction of a Court of Small Causes under the Provincial Small Cause Courts Act, 1887 for the trial of suits cognizable by a Court of Small Causes upto the pecuniary limits of Rs.5000/- (Rupees five thousand only) with effect from the date on which the District Munsif*cum*-Judicial Magistrate Court, Perur, assumes charge of that Court.

High Court, Madras, 28th September 2020.

C. KUMARAPPAN, Registrar General.

#### GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

# Variation to the Approved Second Master Plan for the Chennai Metropolitan Area 2026 of Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority for Chennai Metropolitan Area.

#### Perungalathur Village, Kancheepuram District.

(Letter No. R1/11331/19-1)

No.VI(1)/379/2020.

In exercise of the powers delegated by the Government of Tamil Nadu in G.O. Ms. No.419, Housing and Urban Development Department dated 1st June 1984 under Section 91 (1) of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 the Member-Secretary, Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority hereby makes the following variation under Sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) to the Second Master Plan for Chennai Metropolitan Area 2026, approved in G.O. Ms. No.190 Housing and Urban Development (UD I)Department dated 02-09-2008 and published as per G.O. Ms. No.191 Housing and Urban Development (UD I) Department dated 02-09-2008 as Housing and Urban Development Department Notification in No.266 Part II—Section 2 of the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette dated the 2nd September 2008.

VARIATION

In the said Master Plan in Development Regulations, in Regulation No.12(2) the following expression shall be added:-

"Map P.P.D. / M.P II (V) No.25/2020 to be *read* with Map No.MP-II/CMA (TP) 29/2008"

#### EXPLANATORY NOTE

(This is not part of variation. It intends to bring out the purport)

Survey No. 352/1A & 352/1B1 of Perungalathur Village, Tambaram Taluk, Kancheepuram District, Perungalathur Town Panchayat limit classified s "Agricultural Use Zone" is now reclassified as "Residential Use Zone" subject to the condition that 9m wide access roads to the site have to be extended to the surrounding vacant lands through the site to ensure better road network.

Chennai-600 008, 6th October 2020. D. KARTHIKEYAN, Member-Secretary, Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority.

#### Arasankalani Village, Chengalpattu District.

(Letter No. R1/499/2020-1)

No.VI(1)/380/2020.

In exercise of the powers delegated by the Government of Tamil Nadu in G.O. Ms. No.419, Housing and Urban Development Department dated 1st June 1984 under Section 91 (1) of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 the Member-Secretary, Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority hereby makes the following variation under sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) to the Second Master Plan for Chennai Metropolitan Area 2026, approved in G.O.Ms.No.190 Housing and Urban Development (UD I) Department dated 02-09-2008 and Published as per G.O.Ms.No.191 Housing and Urban Development (UD I)Department dated 02-09-2008 as Housing and Urban Development Department Notification in No.266, Part II—Section 2 of the Tamil Nadu Government Gazette dated the 2nd September 2008.

VARIATION

In the said Second Master Plan in Development Regulations, in Regulation No.12(2) the following expression shall be added:-

"Map P.P.D. / M.P II (V) No.37/2020 to be *read* with Map No.MP-II/CMA (VP) 240/2008"

#### EXPLANATORY NOTE

#### (This is not part of variation. It intends to bring out the purport)

Survey No.143, 145, 146/1, 2,3 &146/4, 147/1 & 147/2 of Arasankalani Village, Tambaram Taluk, Chengalpattu District, St. Thomas Mount Panchayat Union limit classified as **"Agricultural Use Zone"** is now reclassified as **"Residential Use Zone"** subject to the condition that existing roads are to be extended through the site under reference to ensure access to adjacent vacant lands.

Chennai-600 008, 6th October 2020. D. KARTHIKEYAN, Member-Secretary, Chennai Metropolitan Development Authority.

#### Variation to the Approved Attur Detailed Development Plan No 5 of Attur Local Planning Area.

ரு.க.எண்.2713/2019 சேம–3)

#### No.VI(1)/381/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred Under sub-section(1) of Section 33 of Town And Country Planning Act, 1971. (Act No.35 of 1972) the Director of Town and Country planning, in the proceedings Roc No.24051/2019/TCP-4 dt:17-03-2020 proposes to make the following individual draft variation from Residential use into Industrial use for the land in S.F.No.764/1pt, (TS.No.24/6B Ward-F, B1ock-8) Extent 23950.00 sq.ft. Attur Municipality /Taluk-Salem District.

Condition: The applicant site lies B3B3 18.3m wide Road part Should be handed over to local body.

To the approved Attur Detailed Development Plan No.5, Attur Local Planning area, approved by the Director of Town And Country Planning's proceedings Roc.No.27651/2004/DP1, dated: 02-10-2006 and the fact of this approval form No:12 published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.7, Part-VI—Section-1, Page No-93, dated :21-02-2007, publication No.VI(1)/129/2007.

2. Any Person Affected or interested in this draft variation may within SIXTY DAYS from the date of publication of this Notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, can represent in person or Submit in writing to the member-Secretary, Attur Local Planning Authority any objection and Suggestions relating there to.

3. The Variation with plan may be inspected free of coast at any time during office hours at the above said Local Planning Authority Office.

#### VARIATION

- 1. Wherever the expression "Map No.4 & 5, DDP(SR)/DTCP No.6/2006 occurs the expression DDP(V)/DTCP No.06/2020 Shall be added at the end to be read with.
- 2. In Schedule No.IX (Form No:7) the Following fresh entries shall be added after Serial No.3.

S.No	Locality	Reference to making Colouring on Map	Approx. Area in Hec Area sq.m.	Purpose for Which Area is to be Reserved	Present use	Remarks
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
4	Land bounded on north by S.no.764/1pt,East by S.No:611/3, South by B3B3 18.3 m wide road and west by S.No:764/1pt, comprising S.N0:764/1pt.	Violet Border	0.17.64	Reserved for Industrial Area	As per Schedule-I	To be Developed by the Owners

Salem-5, 9th October 2020.

ர. ராணி, Assistant Director, District Town and Country planning Office.

#### Variation to the Modified Review Approved Master Plan of Karur Local Planning Area.

(Roc.No.43/2020/K.D)

[G.O.(2D) No.152 Housing and Urban Development UD4(1) Department Dated 18-08-2020.]

#### No.VI(1)/382/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and in exercise of power conferred by the G.O.Ms.No.94, Housing and Urban Development [(UD4(1)] Department, dated 12.06.2009. which has been published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.27, Part II—Section 2, page No.228, dated 15-07-2009. The following variations made to the Modified Review Approved Master Plan of Karur Local Planning Area approved under the said Act, in G.O.Ms.No.237 H&UD(UD4(2), dated 01-11-2010 and published with the Housing and Urban Development Notification, No.II(2)/HOU/700/2010 and published in Part II—Sec 2, Page No.815 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* dated 24th November 2011.

#### VARIATION

In the said Modified Review Approved Master Plan in the LAND USE SCHEDULE, under the heading KARUR LOCAL PLANNING AREA – PROPOSED LAND USE and under the expression THIRUMANILAIYUR VILLAGE.

- (i) Under the sub-heading "Use Zone" against the entry 'Agriculture" under the sub-heading in S.F.Nos. the expression 182 to 217 shall be substituted as 182, 185pt, 186pt, 187pt, 188pt, 189 to 217.
- (ii) Under the sub-heading "Use Zone" against the entry "Commercial use zone" after the expression S.F.No. Nil, Shall be deleted and the expression 183, 184, 185A, 185B, 186A, 186B, 187A, 187B, 188A, 188B shall be Added.

Karur, 9th October 2020. K. MOOKAIAH, Assistant Director, District Town and Country Planning.

#### Variations to the New Town Development Plan of the Hosur New Town Development Area.

(Roc.No.1532/2020/HNTDA)

[G.O. Ms. No.157, Housing and Urban Development [UD4(1)] Department, dated 27th August 2020.]

#### No.VI(1)/383/2020.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and in exercise of powers conferred by the G.O.Ms.No.94, Housing and Urban Development [(UD4(1)] Department, dated 12-06-2009. which has been published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.27 Part II—Section 2, page No.228, dated 15-07-2009 of the following variations are made to the New Town Development Plan of the Hosur New Town Development Area consented under this said Act and published in the *Housing* and Urban Development Department Notification No.12 at Page Nos. 159, 160 of Part VI—Section 1, of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* dated 26th March 2003.

#### VARIATIONS

In the said Hosur New Town Development Plan under the heading **"Residential use zone"** in Avalapalli Village, Hosur City municipal corporation in Expression of Survey No. 224/6, 225/1, 225/2A, 225/2B2, 226/3A, 226/3B, 226/4, 249/4B, 249/5, 250/1B, 250/2 & 250/3B with an extent of 9.51 Acres (3.81.23 Hectares) shall be added.

Under the heading **"Agricultural use Zone"** in Avalapalli Village, Hosur City municipal corporation in Expression of Survey No.224/6, 225/1, 225/2A, 225/2B2, 226/3A, 226/3B, 226/4, 249/4B, 249/5, 250/1B, 250/2 & 250/3B with an extent of 9.51 Acres (3.81.23 Hectares) shall be deleted.

Hosur, 9th October 2020. K. SHANMUGAM, Member-Secretary (in-charge), Hosur New Town Development Authority, Krishnagiri District Town and Country, planning Office.